



San Marcos
Academy
Bear Network
February 7, 2021
Minutes



Welcome and Prayer- President Feigl opened the meeting at 4pm and Amy Bawcom conducted the prayer.

Attendance- Wendy Feigl, Lori Krackau, Nancy Young, Amy Bawcom, Mackenzie Young

January minutes were approved by Lori Krakau and seconded by Nancy Young

Financial report- Ms. Bawcom presented the financial report. Current balance is \$5818.71 (unposted balance is \$5618.71). Increase from last month due to wreath auction funds raised and new student enrollment fees.

Funding requests- Student council requested \$200 for senior sidewalk. President Mackenzie Young presented the idea of painted purple and green bear paws that would have a senior name on each one on the double sidewalk that leads to Kokernot gym. This would be a new senior tradition and names would be changed to the current senior class at the beginning of the school year. \$200 request would cover materials to complete the project.

Motion to fund the project was made by Lori Krakau and seconded by Nancy Young. Motion passed unanimously.

Business-

-Kona will be invited to be at the track meet as soon as the schedule is posted. Will also consider inviting them to the baseball tournament once the schedule is finalized.

-SMA casuals will be February 9th, March 9th and April 13th. Cost is \$5 with spring pass available for \$12. Flyers will be posted to help advertise.

-Library fundraiser on hold until Mrs. Robbins returns from maternity leave.

-Bear Network Scholarships are available. Due date is March 26th. Number and amount of scholarships will be set at a future meeting.

Staff appreciation to honor cafeteria staff, custodial, maintenance and the front gate will be set for the end of April/beginning of May. Lori Krackau will contact Shelly Henry to see if Student Ambassadors can be utilized to help prepare gift bags/gift cards to be handed out to these staff members. This will be separate from the teacher appreciation week.

-Funding opportunities

Creation of signage for visitor and home fans in the stadium. Ideas discussed of fixed vs. moveable. Ms. Bawcom will contact Mr. Powell for an estimate on cost and ideas.

New uniform shorts for the girls soccer team will be revisited in the fall per Coach Wade. Need to make sure there will be a girls soccer team before new uniforms are purchased.

Spring Events-

-Graduation committee meeting next week to discuss 2021 graduation events.

-March 5th parent showcase cancelled

-Student musical moved to April 8-10, concessions will be discussed at the March meeting

Future events: OctoBEARfest set for October 2nd

Next meeting date: Monday March 1st at 6 pm

Adjournment